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White, John

To: Peter Walsh
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquests- Questionnaire

Thanks
It looks a bit more inviting than the LSC means forms!

Cheers

From: Peter Walsh [r Code A

Sent: 11 August 2008 11:50

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquests- Questionnaire

L.ooks very good. Just drafting my letter to families

Code A

Peter Walsh

Chief Executive

Action against Medical Accidents (AVvMA)
44 High St

Croydon

CRO 1YB

o

; Code A

Visit 6ur website: http://www.avma.org.uk/

Forthcoming AvMA Events:

***Legal, Ethical & Clinical Issues in Dentistry - 9 October 2008, Woburn House, London***

***Running A Successful Clinical Negligence Practice & Case Load: A Survival Guide - 23 October
2008, Manchester Conference Centre***

***Essential Ophthalmology - 6 November 2008, Austin Court, Birmingham***

***AvMA Specialist Clinical Negligence Panel Meeting - 13 November 2008, Woburn House, London***

***AvMA & MPS present The Annual Legal & Ethical Issues in Healthcare Conference - 26 November
2008, Woburn House, London***

***AvMA Christmas Drinks Reception - 10 December 2008, London***
***Clinical Negligence: Law Practice & Procedure - 5-6 February 2009, Austin Court, Birmingham***

***Annual Clinical Negligence Conference - 19-20 June 2009, Bournemouth International Centre***

This e-mail and any attachment is intended only for the attentiort{te addressee(s) and may also be privileged. Its unauthorised use, storage,
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copying or disclosure is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies and inform the sender
by return e-mail. internet communications are not necessarily secure and therefore AvMA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of

this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not represent those of AyMA unless specifically stated.

Action against Medical Accidents is a registered charity, number 299123 and also a company limited by Guarantee, number 2239250. Registered
offices: 44 High Street, Croydon, Surrey CRO 1YB.

From: White, John | Code A i
Sent: 11 August 2008 11:08

To: Peter Walsh

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Inquests- Questionnaire

<<P|-Gosport War Memorial Inquests-survey-0108.pdf>> Hi Peter!

Here is the questionniare for relatives who were not included in the inquest list from the Coroner.

Please can you ask them to complete the questionnaire as soon as possible and return it to my colleague
here - Anita Perry and mark it for her attention.

Good to speak with you
Best wishes

Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via
www.sra.org.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
Jissemination or copying of this ernail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and
then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this ernail is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons
accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any cornputer viruses in this email or any losses
caused as a result of viruses.

A fulllist of our partners is available at all our offices.
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